FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

NOTICE TO BIDDERS OF ADDENDA

RESPONSES TO REQUEST FOR INFORMATION/CLARIFICATION

Bidders are directed to respond to the bid documents and consider the following
responses to request for information/clarification.

Sealed bids will be received, opened and read by the Parking Authority of the City of
Camden (PACC) on Thursday, December 6, 2018 at 4:00 p.m. at the Parking Authority
of the City of Camden Office in the Theodore “Teddy” Hinson Waterfront Garage, 10
Delaware Avenue, Camden, NJ 08103.

Bidders must complete the attached ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF RECEIPT OF
ADDENDA. Failure to include this form will be grounds to reject the bid.

QUESTION #1:
"I am confirming that I should exclude lot 1 for BBT Pavilion as the Sixers are now
responsible for the plowing and deicing.”

RESPONSE TO QUESTION #1: Lot 1 should be included. Snow removal and de-icing
is needed at Lot 1 when certain events are scheduled.

QUESTION #2:
"We use Weather Works for the reported depths. We find they are more accurate
then the US Weather Service. Will that be OK as long as I not that in the bid?”

RESPONSE TO QUESTION #2: The use of Weather Works is acceptable. The PACC
reserves the right to verify the actual depth of snow in the field for comparison against
the depth reported by the selected weather service.

QUESTION #3:

"Page 20 item 12. Snow Removal. Is this an additional charge based on hourly rates
up request? Does this happen on large storms only or any storm? Does the PA
provide the dumping areas?”

RESPONSE TO QUESTION #3: Hauling and dumping of snow and ice will be billed at
unit cost. Refer to the revised bid form. There is a unit cost for hauling and dumping in
Lot 1 and another unit cost for hauling and dumping at a Contractor provided dump.

QUESTION #4:
"Page 22 Item 9. Snow Dumps. My question 3. refers to the PA having dumping
areas. Is contractor also to have dump site or can we rely on the PA dump sites?”



RESPONSE TO QUESTION #4: Refer to the response to question #3.

QUESTION #5:
"Page 23. 12. Loading and Hauling. Is this based on Time and Material Rates above
and beyond the per inch plowing rates?”

RESPONSE TO QUESTION #5: Refer to the response to question #3.

QUESTION #6:

"Your per inch rates stop at 12". How do you handle storms over 12". We usually
provide a $$ per inch of total snow for storms over the 12",

RESPONSE TO QUESTION #6: The bid form has been updated to address this.

Willie Hunter
Executive Director
Parking Authority of the City of Camden

ENCL: Exhibit D - Bid Form, Addendum 1 - November 30, 2018



ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF RECEIPT OF ADDENDA

The undersigned Bidder hereby acknowledges receipt of the following notices, revisions, or
addenda to the bid documents. By indicating date of receipt, Bidder acknowledges that its
submitted Proposal takes into account the provisions of each such notice, revision or addendum.
Note that the PACC’s record of notices, revisions or addenda to bidders shall take precedence and
that failure to include provisions of changes in a bid proposal may be cause for rejection of the
bid. If no Addenda have been issued, Bidder shall write “None” below, and sign this form and
submit with its bid.

Addendum No. or Title of Addendum/Revision | How Received (mail, Date Received
fax, pick-up, etc.)

Acknowledgment by bidder:

NAME OF BIDDER:

SIGNATURE:

PRINT NAME:

TITLE:

BIDDER’S ADDRESS

TELEPHONE NO.

FAXNO.

[CORPORATE SEAL]



The Parking Authority of the City of Camden
2018-2019 Snow/Ice Removal and De-lcing
Exhibit D - Bid Form
Addendum 1 - November 30, 2018

Contractor Name:

Snow Removal and De-Icing Fees per Location ($)

Total Depth of
Snow/Ice Service Lot #1 Lot #6 Lot#6 Sidewalk Lot #7 Lot#7 Sidewalk Lot #8 Lot #8 Sidewalk | Lot #13 | Lot #13 Sidewalk|
Accumulation

Lot #45  |Lot#45 Sidewalk|

Lot #48

Lot#48 Sidewalk

LotH 49

Lot #49 Sidewalk

Lot #50 lot 50

Snow Removal

2 -
De-Icing

Snow Removal

De-Icing

Snow Removal

De-lcing

Snow Removal

De-Icing

Snow Removal

De-Icing

Snow Removal

De-Icing

Snow Removal

De-Icing

Snow Removal

De-Icing

Snow Removal

De-Icing

Snow Removal

De-Icing

Snow Removal

12
De-Icing

linchincrement |Snow Removal

above 12 inches |De-Icing

Snow and Ice Hauling/Dumping Fees (fee for hauling and lawfully d in an envir

lly friendly manner)

Fee for hauling and dumpingin Lot 1 S - per cubic yard of snow/ice

Fee for hauling and dumping at a Contractor provided snow dump - $ - per cubic yard of snow/ice




